
January 27, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 

MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Hedlund 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Certificate of Recognition Honoring Donald Berg 
b. Upcoming Elections and Voter Registration Information 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of January 13, 2020, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on January 21, 2020. Any item listed on 
the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, 
is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Amendment to a Tier II Event Permit Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva for the event of Winterfest to 

be held January 29, 2020 through February 2, 2020- List of complete amendments included in packet 
 
c. Tier I Event Permit Application filed by the Alzheimer’s Association for the event of 14th Annual Walk to 

End Alzheimer’s to be held on Saturday, September 19, 2020 (7:00 a.m. setup, 10:00 a.m. walk, and 1:00 
p.m. clean up) in Library Park 

 
d. Tier II Event Permit Application filed by the Geneva Lake Arts Foundation for the event of Art in the Park to 

be held August 8, 2020 (10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) and August 9, 2020 (10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.) in Flat Iron 
Park 

 
10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 



January 27, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

 
11. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of January 21, 2020- Ald Howell 

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #4 (final) to Payne & Dolan, Inc for the 2019 Street Improvement 

Project in an amount not to exceed $32,889.49 
 
b. Discussion/Action regarding awarding the bid to Vorpagel Service, Inc for HVAC work to be completed in 

the Parking Services Department in an amount not to exceed $13,185.00 
 
c. Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #1 to MSI General for work completed for the Riviera Restoration 

Project in an amount not to exceed $17,274.80 
 
d. Discussion/Action regarding awarding the bid to Integrity Environmental Services, Inc for Asbestos-

Containing Material Abatement Project at the Riviera in an amount not to exceed $4,940.00  
 
e. Discussion/Action regarding proposed YMCA Agreement 
 
f. Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R03 adopting a 2020 budget amendment authorizing the allocation of 

health insurance premiums to specific departments 
 
g. Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R04 adopting a 2019 budget amendment authorizing the use of 

Contingency funds for additional Public Participation for the Comprehensive Plan  
 

 
12. Adjournment 

 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 

Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

Certificate of Recognition 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Winterfest Celebration graced the shores of 
Lake Geneva 25 years ago; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winterfest Celebration was based around the 
United States National Snow Sculpting Championship, making Lake 
Geneva the snow sculpting capital of the United States; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the introduction and continuation of this world-
class event could not have occurred without the tireless work and 
dedication of Donald Berg; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Donald Berg introduced visitors and competitors 
to the splendor of Lake Geneva and introduced Lake Geneva to the 
unprecedented beauty and wonder of the works of art created of snow.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Thomas Hartz, Mayor of the City of 
Lake Geneva, do hereby present this Certificate of Recognition to 
Donald Berg to acknowledge his 35 years of dedication to the United 
States National Snow Sculpting Championship and for bringing this 
family-friendly cultural event to the City of Lake Geneva for the past 
25 years. 
 
Dated this 27th day of January, 2020. 
 
 
 
________________________________             
Thomas Hartz, Mayor     
 
 
________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



January 13, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 4 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 
MONDAY, JANUARY 13, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Halverson led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call 
Present: Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Straube, Halverson, Howell, Flower, and Hedlund 
Absent: None 
 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
Candidates for Spring Election 2020 
City Clerk Kropf stated that the candidates for the Spring 2020 election have been listed in the packet. She added that due 
to the fact that the number of candidates for each office did not exceed two, there will not be a Spring primary for any 
City of Lake Geneva offices. 
  
Presentation of Riviera Plaza Fuel Tank Replacement Project- City Administrator Nord & William Gage 
City Administrator Nord stated the reasons for the Riviera Plaza Fuel Tank replacement by Gage Marine. He added that 
all permits necessary were applied for and that the new tanks will offer more monitoring capabilities than the previous 
tanks did. Bill Gage addressed the Council regarding some of the miscommunications that have been stated through this 
project. He stated that the current tanks met all of the State safety requirements, however the new tanks were installed due 
to water cresting the top of tank and entering the fuel. He stated that there were two options to fix the issue, seal the 
existing tanks or replace them. After vetting the cost and benefits of both, it was determined that replacement would be 
the best option. He added that in order to comply with EPA guidelines, the fuel tanks cannot be filled completely; so to 
aid in the reduction of fuel trucks in Riviera Plaza, the tanks’ size were increased from 2,000 gallons to 3,000 gallons. 
Gage also added that this will be done before Spring, and the area will be restored prior to the Riviera restoration project.  
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Casey Schiche; Ridge Rd; Thanked Bill Gage for his presentation and stated that the project should have been approved 
by the Common Council prior to the work being completed.  
 
Bill Huntress; 1015 Pleasant St; Spoke in opposition of the fuel tank replacement project and stated that it should have 
been approved by the Common Council/Plan Commission prior to the work beginning. 
 
Ann Esarco; 1015 Mobile St; Spoke in opposition to the use of Donian Park for the Knockerball activity and asked that 
Council remove it from the consent agenda. 
 
Spyro Condos; 1760 Hillcrest Dr; Spoke in opposition to the level change for the fuel tank replacement project and stated 
that it should have been approved by the City prior to the work being done.  
 
Jim Strauss; N1517 Meadow Ridge Cir; Spoke in favor to the fuel tank replacement project and spoke of his vision for the 
area when the project is complete. He did note that he would have liked to have some information available about the 
work being completed and by what vendors/contractors were being used. 
 
Dick Malmin; N1991 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in opposition of the fuel tank replacement project and stated that it should 
have been approved by the City prior to the work being done. 

 



January 13, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 4 

Bill Gage; Stated that he didn’t talk to any City officials whether elected or appointed prior to work being done. He added 
that he has gone through the necessary procedures to replace those tanks. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf noted that there is no correspondence to acknowledge at this time. 
 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 23, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on January 7, 2020. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 
discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
Straube requested that the Public Assembly Permit application filed by Knockerball Southern Lake LLC to reserve 
Donian Park (Seminary Park in the vent of rain/flooding) for every Saturday and Sunday from May 30, 2020 through 
September 1, 2020 to conduct Knockerball in the Park (Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee approved on December 3, 2019) 
be removed. 
 
2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 
 
Original Massage Establishment License Application filed by Balance for Life, LLC d/b/a Heartland Wellness Retreat & 
Spa, located at 314 S Wells St, Lake Geneva, WI 

 
Tier II Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees for the event of Venetian Festival to be held August 
19, 2020 through August 23, 2020 (permit to be valid from August 17, 2020 through August 24, 2020 for event setup and 
clean-up), located in Flat Iron Park, Library Park, and Seminary Park 

 
Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License filed by The Lake Geneva Jaycees to be used August 18, 2020 
through August 24, 2020, located in a fenced beer garden within the Flat Iron Park Parking Lot 

 
Fireworks Application filed by the Lake Geneva Jaycees to be used for the Annual Venetian Festival on August 23, 2020 
 
Motion by Skates to approve the consent agenda, second by Dunn. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Public Assembly Permit application filed by Knockerball Southern Lake LLC to reserve Donian Park (Seminary Park in 
the event of rain/flooding) for every Saturday and Sunday from May 30, 2020 through September 1, 2020 to conduct 
Knockerball in the Park (Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee approved on December 3, 2019) 
Motion by Straube to deny, second by Halverson. Straube stated that Donian is not the right area for this activity, and 
worries about accidents occurring. She added that the parks should not be used for profit. Halverson echoed the concerns 
of Alderperson Straube, and stated that the ordinance could be interpreted either way. Mayor Hartz stated that he reviewed 
the ordinance and noted that the various activities in the City that occur on City property ares public accommodation. He 
added that Knockerball, he feels, doesn’t meet all of the requirements of other events such as the Venetian Festival or Art 
in the Park. Motion to deny was approved 8-0. 

 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R02 approving May 12, 2020 as World Migratory Day in the City of Lake 
Geneva 
Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Flower. Proksa stated that this is a requirement to maintain the City’s Bird City 
designation. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



January 13, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 4 

Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of January 7, 2020- Ald Howell 
 
Discussion/Action regarding awarding the bid for the purchase of sixty-three (63) Flowbird CWT Stealth Kiosks to Total 
Parking Solutions in an amount not to exceed $416,241.00 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell stated that this is going to upgrade the whole parking system 
and will reduce the amount of unnecessary tickets. Flower stated that she is in favor of the upgrade; however she spoke in 
opposition of the amount being purchased. She recommended purchasing fifty to start with. Straube stated that she 
disagrees with spending the money on the kiosks when the current ones are only eight years old. Halverson noted that 
there had been consistent issues with the bill collectors and these new ones would alleviate that issue.  
 
Motion by Halverson to amend to purchase only fifty kiosks, second by Flower. 
 
Skates stated that he agrees with only purchasing fifty to start with and did state that the current technology is at the end of 
the lifecycle. He also added stated that Parking Manager Mullally could determine where the kiosks should be placed 
based on usage. Dunn stated that he doesn’t agree with changing the number of kiosks to be purchased as the Parking 
Manager has studied this issue and would like all of kiosks to be replaced. Flower stated that she chose fifty based on 
evidence that was brought to the Public Works Committee regarding usage.  
Parking Manager Mullally stated that she doesn’t agree with narrowing the amount of kiosks to be purchased and urged 
the Council to make a decision.  
Amendment to the motion carried 5-3, with Dunn, Hedlund, and Howell voting no. 
 
Original motion was read with the amendment as: awarding the bid for the purchase of fifty (50) Flowbird CWT Stealth 
Kiosks to Total Parking Solutions in an amount not to exceed $416,241.00. Amended motion carried 8-0. 
 
 
Discussion/Action of Resolution 20-R01 adopting a 2020 budget amendment authorizing the transfer of funds in the 
Lakefront Fund budget as it relates to the Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. Mayor Hartz stated that he attended  the GLLEA meeting to express the 
City’s concerns. He stated that the enforcement shouldn’t be placed on the number of acres of a municipality, but rather 
by the level of activity. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding TAP (Transportation Alternatives Program) Grant 
Motion by Howell to approve applying for the TAP Grant with $5,000 being awarded to Vandewalle and with $1,500 
being allotted for Kapur to provide engineering services, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/ Acceptance of January 7, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval Reports 
Motion by Howell to accept, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments 

 
Approval of the appointment of William Binn to the Lake Geneva Utility Commission with a term to expire October 1, 
2023 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the 
purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever competitive 
or bargaining reasons require a closed session regarding: 1) Police Union Contract Negotiations and 2) Police Non-
Union Contract Negotiations 
Motion by Hedlund to convene the Common Council into Closed Session, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. The 
Council convened into Closed Session at 7:22 p.m. 

 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in closed 
session 
Motion by Flower to reconvene the Common Council into Open Session, second by Proksa. Motion carried 8-0. The 
Council reconvened into Open Session at 7:35 p.m. 
 



January 13, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 4 

1) Police Union Contract Negotiations: 
Motion by Hedlund to direct staff to change the contract as discussed and authorize the Mayor to execute, second by 
Howell. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
2) Police Non-Union Contract Negotiations 
Motion by Hedlund to proceed as directed in closed session and authorize the Mayor to execute, second by Flower. 
Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Dunn to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting of 
the Common Council adjourned at 7:39 p.m. 
 



Provisional: 
London-Dior Baran 
Suton Doeringsfeld 
 
Original: 
Jenna Smigelsky 
Cameron Milling 
Jill Smith 
Katherine Reese 
London-Dior Baran 
Suton Doeringsfeld 
Nicholas Proyce 
Chandler Larsen 
Ashley Reins 
Scot Wild 
Lori Hogan 
Jacklyn McClain 
Angela Tweedt 
Kyle Przybylski 
Diana Purcell 
Kenneth Gillespie 
Tammy Smith 
Julia Conway 
 
Renewal: 
April Hein (1 year) 
 

 





















































1224 South Pine Street 

Burlington, WI 53105 

T: 262.767.2747 •  F: 262.767.2750 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
To:  Tom Earle 

From: Wyatt Ploetz 

Date: December 16, 2019 

Re: Pay Request #4 for Payne & Dolan, Inc. 
2019 Street Improvement Program 

 

 
A review of the Request for Payment No. 4 from Payne & Dolan, Inc. for the 2019 Street Improvement Program contract has 

been completed. This pay request includes all work completed and measured to date. 
 

Payment in the amount of $32,889.49 for this payment request has been recommended for approval by the Construction 
Manager on site. 

 
Please note that this payment is for the release of all retainage previously held and will be the FINAL payment for this 
project. 

 
The Contractor’s documents are enclosed for the City’s approval. 

 
Payment amounts are broken up as follows: 

 

2019 Street Improvement Program: 
      New Invoice  Previously 

                      Amount     Invoiced   Total 
 

Invoiced       $           0.00  $    674,779.24           $    674,779.24 
Retainage      $      32,889.49                 ($     32,889.49)          ($                0.00) 

Total Approved for Payment    $      32.889.49      $    641,889.75           $    674,779.24 
 

 
Contract Base Bid:                             $684,528.66 

 
 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 

Please send Payment to:  
 

Payne & Dolan, Inc.  
P.O. Box 781  
Waukesha, WI 53187-0781 

 

  

 





#1 #2 #3 #4

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Concrete Driveway) SY 5  $                40.00  $                200.00                      86.30 -                        -                        -                        86.30 3,452.00$            

204.0120

Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial 

Depth 2") SY 34565  $                  2.36  $           81,573.40                            -   30,674.43            -                        -                        30674.43 72,391.65$          

204.0120

Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial 

Depth 3") SY 2414  $                  3.41  $             8,231.74                            -   1,542.00              -                        -                        1542.00 5,258.22$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter (ADA Ramps) LF 877  $                13.61  $           11,935.97                   701.60 -                        -                        -                        701.60 9,548.78$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter (Exhibit "A" Streets) LF 1630  $                  9.00  $           14,670.00                1,162.50 -                        -                        -                        1162.50 10,462.50$          

205.0100 Excavation Common CY 100  $                31.90  $             3,190.00                            -   251.40                  -                        -                        251.40 8,019.66$            

205.0155 Removing Concrete Sidewalk SY 606  $                17.20  $           10,423.20                   506.60 -                        -                        -                        506.60 8,713.52$            

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch Ton 317  $                23.50  $             7,449.50                   299.71 493.50                  -                        -                        793.21 18,640.44$          

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-inch SY 5  $                93.00  $                465.00                      16.80 -                        -                        -                        16.80 1,562.40$            

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S 

(460.5224), Item also includes asphaltic 

material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes 

shouldering and restoration. Ton 3943  $                66.49  $         262,170.07                            -   3,744.50              -                        -                        3744.50 248,971.81$        

601.0110

Concrete Curb & Gutter 24-Inch Type D (ADA 

Ramps) LF 86  $                37.00  $             3,182.00                      86.00 -                        -                        -                        86.00 3,182.00$            

601.0110

Concrete Curb & Gutter 24-Inch Type D 

(Exhibit "A" Streets) LF 1120  $                37.00  $           41,440.00                   593.10 -                        -                        -                        593.10 21,944.70$          

601.0411

Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D (ADA 

Ramps) LF 791  $                37.00  $           29,267.00                   592.00 45.00                    -                        -                        637.00 23,569.00$          

601.0411

Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D 

(Exhibit "A" Streets) LF 630  $                37.00  $           23,310.00                   593.00 -                        -                        -                        593.00 21,941.00$          

602.0405 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 5327  $                  6.95  $           37,022.65                4,662.88 281.00                  -                        -                        4943.88 34,359.97$          

602.0505 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 500  $                60.00  $           30,000.00                   432.00 4.00                      -                        -                        436.00 26,160.00$          

611.8110 Adjusting Manholes Covers (Undistributed) EACH 54  $              131.18  $             7,083.72                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

611.8110

Adjusting Manholes Covers-Steel Rings 

(Undistributed) EACH 20  $              207.70  $             4,154.00                            -   1.00                      -                        -                        1.00 207.70$               

611.8115 Adjusting Inlet Covers EACH 4  $              900.00  $             3,600.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

628.7010 Inlet Protection Type B EACH 5  $                45.00  $                225.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

628.7015 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 62  $                55.00  $             3,410.00                            -   48.00                    -                        -                        48.00 2,640.00$            

646.6120 Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-inch LF 215  $                16.00  $             3,440.00                            -   194.00                  -                        -                        194.00 3,104.00$            

646.7420 Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 6-inch LF 840  $                13.00  $           10,920.00                            -   1,710.00              -                        -                        1710.00 22,230.00$          

SPV.0060.01 Adjusting Valve Boxes (Undistributed) EACH 30  $                32.80  $                984.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1  $         41,950.37  $           41,950.37                        0.50 0.50                      -                        -                        1.00 41,950.37$          

SPV.0180.01

Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil 

(625.0100), Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), 

Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140). SY 200.0  $                30.45  $             6,090.00                            -   633.30                  209.17                  -                        842.47 25,653.21$          

2019 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM, BASE BID:
Qty to 

Date
$ Paid to Date

PAYMENT TAB, DATED: 12/16/2019

                Kapur & Associates,  Inc.                                               

2019 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin

Bid Opening: May 30, 2019 10:00 AM

 Subtotal, Base - Paid to Date SUBTOTAL BASE BID  $                                 646,387.62 

Item No. Item Description Unit Bid Qty  Bid Unit $  Bid Total $
Quantity per Estimate

613,962.92$                     



#1 #2 #3 #4

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 75  $                  9.00  $                675.00                      77.00 -                        -                        -                        77.00 693.00$               

205.0100 Excavation Common CY 25  $                31.90  $                797.50                            -   25.00                    -                        -                        25.00 797.50$               

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch Ton 30  $                23.50  $                705.00                      30.00 -                        -                        -                        30.00 705.00$               

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-inch SY 50  $                93.00  $             4,650.00                      52.70 -                        -                        -                        52.70 4,901.10$            

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S 

(460.5224), Item also includes asphaltic 

material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes 

shouldering and restoration Ton 5  $              429.08  $             2,145.40                            -   27.01                    -                        -                        27.01 11,589.45$          

601.0407 Concrete Curb & Gutter 18-Inch Type D LF 35  $                37.00  $             1,295.00                      34.00 -                        -                        -                        34.00 1,258.00$            

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 40  $                37.00  $             1,480.00                      43.00 -                        -                        -                        43.00 1,591.00$            

601.0600 Concrete Curb Pedestrian LF 164  $                37.00  $             6,068.00                   185.60 22.00                    -                        -                        207.60 7,681.20$            

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1  $              809.98  $                809.98                        0.50 0.50                      -                        -                        1.00 809.98$               

SPV.0180.01

Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil 

(625.0100), Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), 

Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140). SY 20  $                30.45  $                609.00                            -   15.10                    -                        -                        15.10 459.80$               

#1 #2 #3 #4

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Concrete Driveway) SY 25  $                40.00  $             1,000.00                      32.90 -                        -                        -                        32.90 1,316.00$            

204.0120

Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial 

Depth 3") SY 720  $                  4.79  $             3,448.80                            -   750.00                  -                        -                        750.00 3,592.50$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 27  $                  9.00  $                243.00                      30.50 -                        -                        -                        30.50 274.50$               

205.0100 Excavation Common CY 30  $                31.90  $                957.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch Ton 15  $                23.50  $                352.50                      15.00 20.17                    -                        -                        35.17 826.50$               

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 20  $                93.00  $             1,860.00                      32.00 -                        -                        -                        32.00 2,976.00$            

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S 

(460.5224), Item also includes asphaltic 

material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes 

shouldering and restoration Ton 126  $                70.49  $             8,881.74                            -   128.26                  -                        -                        128.26 9,041.05$            

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-inch Type D LF 27  $                37.00  $                999.00                      30.50 -                        -                        -                        30.50 1,128.50$            

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1  $              555.12  $                555.12                        0.50 0.50                      -                        -                        1.00 555.12$               

SPV.0180.01

Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil 

(625.0100), Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), 

Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140). SY 20  $                30.45  $                609.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

#1 #2 #3 #4

1.0100 Double Yellow Center Line - Dodge St LF 3400  $                  1.45  $             4,930.00                            -   -                        3,558.00              -                        3558.00 5,159.10$            

1.0200 Radial Detectable Warning Fields SF 26.40  $              110.00  $             2,904.00                            -   -                        26.40                    -                        26.40 2,904.00$            

1.0300 Extra Radial Detectable Warning Fields EA 2  $              121.00  $                242.00                            -   -                        2.00                      -                        2.00 242.00$               

1.0400 Asphalt Driveway Removal SF 841.83  $                  2.75  $             2,315.03                            -   -                        841.83                  -                        841.83 2,315.03$            

 $      211,801.63  $      445,988.25  $       16,989.36  $                   -   

 $      (10,590.08)  $      (22,299.41) $               0.00  $       32,889.49 

 $      201,211.55  $      423,688.84  $       16,989.36  $       32,889.49 

SUBTOTAL - CCO #1  $                                   10,391.03  Subtotal, CCO #1 - Paid to Date 10,620.13$                       

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER #1:

Item No. Item Description Unit Bid Qty  Bid Unit $  Bid Total $
Quantity per Estimate Qty to 

Date
$ Paid to Date

 Subtotal $ per Estimate 

 Retainage per Estimate 

 Total to be Paid per Estimate 

Less - Retainage

 $                                   18,906.16  Subtotal, Add'l Bid #2 - Paid to Date 

Park N Ride - MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID #1:

Item No. Item Description Unit Bid Qty

TOTAL - Paid to Date, Less Retainage

(0.00)$                       

674,779.24$              

 $                        694,919.69 TOTAL BASE BID + ADDITIONAL BIDS + CCO 674,779.24$              TOTAL BASE BID + ADD'L BIDS + CCO - Paid to Date

Item No. Item Description Unit Bid Qty

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL BID #2

 Subtotal, Add'l Bid #1 - Paid to Date SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL BID #1  $                                   19,234.88 30,486.03$                       

19,710.16$                       

 Bid Unit $  Bid Total $

 Bid Unit $  Bid Total $

Quantity per Estimate Qty to 

Date
$ Paid to Date

Clover-Maxwell Alley - MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID #2:

Quantity per Estimate Qty to 

Date
$ Paid to Date



#1 #2 #3 #4

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Concrete Driveway) SY 5  $                40.00  $                200.00                      86.30 -                        -                        -                        86.30 3,452.00$            

204.0120

Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial 

Depth 2") SY 34565  $                  2.36  $           81,573.40                            -   30,674.43            -                        -                        30674.43 72,391.65$          

204.0120

Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial 

Depth 3") SY 2414  $                  3.41  $             8,231.74                            -   1,542.00              -                        -                        1542.00 5,258.22$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter (ADA Ramps) LF 877  $                13.61  $           11,935.97                   701.60 -                        -                        -                        701.60 9,548.78$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter (Exhibit "A" Streets) LF 1630  $                  9.00  $           14,670.00                1,162.50 -                        -                        -                        1162.50 10,462.50$          

205.0100 Excavation Common CY 100  $                31.90  $             3,190.00                            -   251.40                  -                        -                        251.40 8,019.66$            

205.0155 Removing Concrete Sidewalk SY 606  $                17.20  $           10,423.20                   506.60 -                        -                        -                        506.60 8,713.52$            

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch Ton 317  $                23.50  $             7,449.50                   299.71 493.50                  -                        -                        793.21 18,640.44$          

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-inch SY 5  $                93.00  $                465.00                      16.80 -                        -                        -                        16.80 1,562.40$            

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S 

(460.5224), Item also includes asphaltic 

material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes 

shouldering and restoration. Ton 3943  $                66.49  $         262,170.07                            -   3,744.50              -                        -                        3744.50 248,971.81$        

601.0110

Concrete Curb & Gutter 24-Inch Type D (ADA 

Ramps) LF 86  $                37.00  $             3,182.00                      86.00 -                        -                        -                        86.00 3,182.00$            

601.0110

Concrete Curb & Gutter 24-Inch Type D 

(Exhibit "A" Streets) LF 1120  $                37.00  $           41,440.00                   593.10 -                        -                        -                        593.10 21,944.70$          

601.0411

Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D (ADA 

Ramps) LF 791  $                37.00  $           29,267.00                   592.00 45.00                    -                        -                        637.00 23,569.00$          

601.0411

Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D 

(Exhibit "A" Streets) LF 630  $                37.00  $           23,310.00                   593.00 -                        -                        -                        593.00 21,941.00$          

602.0405 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 5327  $                  6.95  $           37,022.65                4,662.88 281.00                  -                        -                        4943.88 34,359.97$          

602.0505 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 500  $                60.00  $           30,000.00                   432.00 4.00                      -                        -                        436.00 26,160.00$          

611.8110 Adjusting Manholes Covers (Undistributed) EACH 54  $              131.18  $             7,083.72                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

611.8110

Adjusting Manholes Covers-Steel Rings 

(Undistributed) EACH 20  $              207.70  $             4,154.00                            -   1.00                      -                        -                        1.00 207.70$               

611.8115 Adjusting Inlet Covers EACH 4  $              900.00  $             3,600.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

628.7010 Inlet Protection Type B EACH 5  $                45.00  $                225.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

628.7015 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 62  $                55.00  $             3,410.00                            -   48.00                    -                        -                        48.00 2,640.00$            

646.6120 Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-inch LF 215  $                16.00  $             3,440.00                            -   194.00                  -                        -                        194.00 3,104.00$            

646.7420 Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 6-inch LF 840  $                13.00  $           10,920.00                            -   1,710.00              -                        -                        1710.00 22,230.00$          

SPV.0060.01 Adjusting Valve Boxes (Undistributed) EACH 30  $                32.80  $                984.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1  $         41,950.37  $           41,950.37                        0.50 0.50                      -                        -                        1.00 41,950.37$          

SPV.0180.01

Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil 

(625.0100), Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), 

Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140). SY 200.0  $                30.45  $             6,090.00                            -   633.30                  209.17                  -                        842.47 25,653.21$          

2019 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM, BASE BID:
Qty to 

Date
$ Paid to Date

PAYMENT TAB, DATED: 12/16/2019

                Kapur & Associates,  Inc.                                               

2019 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin

Bid Opening: May 30, 2019 10:00 AM

 Subtotal, Base - Paid to Date SUBTOTAL BASE BID  $                                 646,387.62 

Item No. Item Description Unit Bid Qty  Bid Unit $  Bid Total $
Quantity per Estimate

613,962.92$                     



#1 #2 #3 #4

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 75  $                  9.00  $                675.00                      77.00 -                        -                        -                        77.00 693.00$               

205.0100 Excavation Common CY 25  $                31.90  $                797.50                            -   25.00                    -                        -                        25.00 797.50$               

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch Ton 30  $                23.50  $                705.00                      30.00 -                        -                        -                        30.00 705.00$               

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-inch SY 50  $                93.00  $             4,650.00                      52.70 -                        -                        -                        52.70 4,901.10$            

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S 

(460.5224), Item also includes asphaltic 

material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes 

shouldering and restoration Ton 5  $              429.08  $             2,145.40                            -   27.01                    -                        -                        27.01 11,589.45$          

601.0407 Concrete Curb & Gutter 18-Inch Type D LF 35  $                37.00  $             1,295.00                      34.00 -                        -                        -                        34.00 1,258.00$            

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 40  $                37.00  $             1,480.00                      43.00 -                        -                        -                        43.00 1,591.00$            

601.0600 Concrete Curb Pedestrian LF 164  $                37.00  $             6,068.00                   185.60 22.00                    -                        -                        207.60 7,681.20$            

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1  $              809.98  $                809.98                        0.50 0.50                      -                        -                        1.00 809.98$               

SPV.0180.01

Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil 

(625.0100), Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), 

Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140). SY 20  $                30.45  $                609.00                            -   15.10                    -                        -                        15.10 459.80$               

#1 #2 #3 #4

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Concrete Driveway) SY 25  $                40.00  $             1,000.00                      32.90 -                        -                        -                        32.90 1,316.00$            

204.0120

Removing Asphaltic Surface Milling (Partial 

Depth 3") SY 720  $                  4.79  $             3,448.80                            -   750.00                  -                        -                        750.00 3,592.50$            

204.0150 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 27  $                  9.00  $                243.00                      30.50 -                        -                        -                        30.50 274.50$               

205.0100 Excavation Common CY 30  $                31.90  $                957.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch Ton 15  $                23.50  $                352.50                      15.00 20.17                    -                        -                        35.17 826.50$               

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 20  $                93.00  $             1,860.00                      32.00 -                        -                        -                        32.00 2,976.00$            

460.5224

HMA Pavement Type 4 LT 58-28 S 

(460.5224), Item also includes asphaltic 

material PG 58-28 (455.0220) and asphaltic 

material for tack coat (455.0605). Includes 

shouldering and restoration Ton 126  $                70.49  $             8,881.74                            -   128.26                  -                        -                        128.26 9,041.05$            

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-inch Type D LF 27  $                37.00  $                999.00                      30.50 -                        -                        -                        30.50 1,128.50$            

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1  $              555.12  $                555.12                        0.50 0.50                      -                        -                        1.00 555.12$               

SPV.0180.01

Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil 

(625.0100), Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), 

Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140). SY 20  $                30.45  $                609.00                            -   -                        -                        -                        0.00 -$                      

#1 #2 #3 #4

1.0100 Double Yellow Center Line - Dodge St LF 3400  $                  1.45  $             4,930.00                            -   -                        3,558.00              -                        3558.00 5,159.10$            

1.0200 Radial Detectable Warning Fields SF 26.40  $              110.00  $             2,904.00                            -   -                        26.40                    -                        26.40 2,904.00$            

1.0300 Extra Radial Detectable Warning Fields EA 2  $              121.00  $                242.00                            -   -                        2.00                      -                        2.00 242.00$               

1.0400 Asphalt Driveway Removal SF 841.83  $                  2.75  $             2,315.03                            -   -                        841.83                  -                        841.83 2,315.03$            

 $      211,801.63  $      445,988.25  $       16,989.36  $                   -   

 $      (10,590.08)  $      (22,299.41) $               0.00  $       32,889.49 

 $      201,211.55  $      423,688.84  $       16,989.36  $       32,889.49 

SUBTOTAL - CCO #1  $                                   10,391.03  Subtotal, CCO #1 - Paid to Date 10,620.13$                       

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER #1:

Item No. Item Description Unit Bid Qty  Bid Unit $  Bid Total $
Quantity per Estimate Qty to 

Date
$ Paid to Date

 Subtotal $ per Estimate 

 Retainage per Estimate 

 Total to be Paid per Estimate 

Less - Retainage

 $                                   18,906.16  Subtotal, Add'l Bid #2 - Paid to Date 

Park N Ride - MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID #1:

Item No. Item Description Unit Bid Qty

TOTAL - Paid to Date, Less Retainage

(0.00)$                       

674,779.24$              

 $                        694,919.69 TOTAL BASE BID + ADDITIONAL BIDS + CCO 674,779.24$              TOTAL BASE BID + ADD'L BIDS + CCO - Paid to Date

Item No. Item Description Unit Bid Qty

SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL BID #2

 Subtotal, Add'l Bid #1 - Paid to Date SUBTOTAL - ADDITIONAL BID #1  $                                   19,234.88 30,486.03$                       

19,710.16$                       

 Bid Unit $  Bid Total $

 Bid Unit $  Bid Total $

Quantity per Estimate Qty to 

Date
$ Paid to Date

Clover-Maxwell Alley - MANDATORY ADDITIONAL BID #2:

Quantity per Estimate Qty to 

Date
$ Paid to Date















 

                                           CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
   626 Geneva Street 

                                                                        Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
                                                              www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Chairman Flower & Public Works Committee (PWC) 
  
FROM:  Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager  

DATE:  January 7, 2020 

RE:  Discussion/Recommendation to approve Vorpagel bid  
 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff would like the approval of committee to approve a bid from Vorpagel in the amount of 
$13,185.00 for adding HVAC in the Parking basement room. 
 
 
Background: 
The basement Parking Office is crucial to everyday operations including people, storage and 
maintenance work.  The City Building & Zoning Administrator has deemed the area of lacking 
the proper ventilation. 
 
 
Budget: 
Parking Fund 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


 

 

                                           CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
   626 Geneva Street 

                                                                        Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
                                                              www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Chairman Flower & Public Works Committee (PWC) 
  
FROM:  Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager  

DATE:  January 7, 2020 

RE:  Discussion on Possible New Parking Department Location  
 
 
Discussion: 
Staff requests to discuss the need of a new parking location for staff and maintenance. 
The Police Department has requested that the Parking Staff no longer has access in the garage. 
In complying with the procedure, leaves the Parking Department’s staff an inability to perform 
daily duties.  Staff is requesting to discuss options including rental property to explore. 
An appropriate area with a garage, storage facility and staff accommodations is necessary. 
 
 
Budget: 
Parking Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


                                           
 

                                           CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
   626 Geneva Street 

                                                                        Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
                                                              www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Chairman Flower & Public Works Committee (PWC) 
  
FROM:  Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager  

DATE:  January 7, 2020 

RE:  Discussion/Recommendation on City Wayfaring Signage  
 
 
Background: 
 
Staff has included copies of the 2016-2017 wayfaring Kapur signage program. 
Staff recommends including additional Park-n-Ride and (removable) signage for the shuttle 
route during large-sized events such as Winterfest, Venetian, Art in the Parking and 
Oktoberfest. 
 
 
Requests included with dimensions outlined; but to be determined per PW Director Review. 
 
PARK & RIDE 
1 - 24 X 36  
4 – 18 X 24 (THREE, S. ARROW); ONE, TWO SIDED SIGN WITH DAY AND TIME) 
 
FREE DOWNTOWN SHUTTLE: 
1 24 X 36 (L. R. ARROW) 
1 18 X 24 (ONE, TWO SIDED FOR DAY AND TIME) 
 
DOWNTOWN SHUTTLE PARKING 
2 18 X 24 
2 12 X 18 (TWO, TWO SIDED SIGNS WITH DAY AND TIME) 
4 18 X 24 (S. ARROWS) 
2 18 X 24 (L. ARROWS) 
2 18 X 24 (R. ARROWS) 
 
 
 

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


@Ee
,lNc

Page No Qne 0r one

HEATING & AIR CONDIIONING SPECIAI,ISTS

P.O. BOX 367, BURLINGTON WI 53105
(262)763-2s73

(262)763-301s (FAX)

OPOSALR
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO:

CIry OF LAKE GENEVA
PHONE NUMBER:

262.248.3132
DATE

NOVEMBER 25, 2019
STREET:

626 GENEVA STREET
JOB NAME:

CITY, STATE AND ZP CODE:

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147
JOB LOCATiON:

METER READER AREA

WE PROPOSE, HEREBv ro FURNISH r-ABoR - coMpr..ETE rN ACcoRDANCE wTTH spECrFrcATroNS BELow,
FOR THE SUM OF:

THIRTEEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FiVE DOLLARS AND OO/1OO'S
PAYMENTTO BE MADE A5 FOLLOWS:

FEE
ALL MATERIAIS ARE GUARANTEEO TO BE AS SPECIEIED. ALL WORK TO BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANUKE MANNER AccoRDING To STANDARD PMcIIcEs. ANY ALTEMTIoN oa oeTnTToru TCoII
SPECIFIOqTIONS BELOW INVOLVING DfiRA CO5T5 WILL BE EXECU]ED ONLY UPON WRITTEN ORDERS AND WILL BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER AND ABOVE THE ESTIMATE. AIL AGREEMENTS

CoMPENSATIoN INSURANCE. ! zt

AUTHORIZED SIGNATU

NOTE: THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WilHDMWN BY US IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHiN 30 DAYS.

BY

a

a

a

a

ACCepta nCe Of PfOpOSd I - rne above prices, specifications and
conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized

to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.
/Content @ Vorpagel Service, Inc. 2019

FABRICATE AND INSTALL DUCTWORK PER OWNER PREVIOUS DMWING FROM EXIST]NG SUPPLY
DUCT TO DESIGNATED AREA

INSTALI-ATION OF ONE SIMPLY VAV BACNET CONTROLLER, THERMOSTAT AND'DISCHARGE AIR
TEMPEMTURE SENSOR
RE-CONFIGURE COMMUNICATION BUS FOR NEW CONTROLLER
UPDATE CONTROL RECORD DMWINGS, BSA PROGMMMING AND GMPHICAL USER INTERFACE
START AND TEST OPEMTION
WARRANry

I. MANUFACTURES WARMNTY ON VAV BOX AND COMPONENTS

TOTAL INVESTMENT: $13,185.00
cfHiRTEEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE DOLI-ARS AND 00/100',S)









 
 
 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

 
 

 
2325 Parklawn Drive, Suite Q Waukesha, WI 53186 

(262) 798-1453 Office    (262) 798-1497 Fax 

                    

December 30, 2019 
 
Proposal #:  Q20-043 
 
To: MSI General Corp. 
 
LOCATION:   
 
Riviera Building 
812 Wrigley Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 
 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND AMOUNT:  

 
 
1. Removal of select ACM per scope of work provided by MSI. This includes (200 sqft) 

roof flashing, (25 sqft/ 28 windows) upper roof windows and glazing, (2 sqft/ 2 windows) 
room 100 windows and glazing, (2 sqft/ 2 windows) exterior windows and glazing, (10 
sqft) window sill seam caulk at 2nd floor, (4 sqft/ 4 windows) exterior window caulk, and 
(3 sqft) exterior vent caulk.  

 
Four Thousand Nine Hundred Forty and 00/100 Dollars ($4,940.00) 
 

Proposal does not include boarding or infilling windows in any way, proposal assumes 
scaffolding and access to window work is provided by others, proposal does not include 
any lead paint abatement.  
 
Experience: Window/ caulk/ glazing work of previous projects 
- McCormick Hall: 12 story building, removal of all ACM windows  

   Contact: CD Smith – Rich Severson (920) 924-2900 
- Wgema Leasing: 3 story building, removal of all ACM windows 

   Contact: Veit & Company, Inc. - Herb Pundsack (414) 372-9803 
- Saint A: Removal of all ACM windows from 2nd floor dorm area 

Contact: Mannedge Consulting - John Mann (262) 643-4041 
 

CONTRACT STRUCTURE: 



 
 
 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

 
 

 
2325 Parklawn Drive, Suite Q Waukesha, WI 53186 

(262) 798-1453 Office    (262) 798-1497 Fax 

                    

 
Lump Sum 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS: 

• Owner to provide power & water. 
• Owner to relocate moveable objects prior to the start of work.  
• Integrity requests a spot for a dumpster or an enclosed trailer. 
 



 
 
 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

 
 

 
2325 Parklawn Drive, Suite Q Waukesha, WI 53186 

(262) 798-1453 Office    (262) 798-1497 Fax 

                    

GENERAL CONDITIONS: 
 
1. When necessary or applicable, Integrity Environmental will conduct final air clearance monitoring as per 

Federal, State and local regulations. 
2. When removing flooring and flooring mastics the following items are not the responsibility of Integrity 

Environmental: 
a Staining of any sub floor surfaces including but not limited to wood, concrete, and leveling compounds 
b Dissipation of solvents due to stress fractures or dissipation caused by other subsurface conditions  
c Multiple layers of tiles and mastics unless noted otherwise in this proposal 

3. When removing roofing materials Integrity Environmental assumes that the roof is of solid construction and 
that the roof planks are contiguous and without gaps.  When removing roofing materials it is the responsibility 
of others to insure weather protection. 

4. Integrity Environmental has included a one-time mobilization and demobilization cost for the above project 
amount.  Any additional mobilization costs will be invoiced at $65.00 per hour, plus applicable trucking costs. 

5. All proposal amounts are based on regular time hourly rates, unless otherwise indicated. 
6. Integrity Environmental can proceed with the work ten working days after award of the contract, if the project 

exceeds 260 lineal feet or 160 square feet.  A ten-day notification is not required for projects less than this.  
Operations and Maintenance projects will be scheduled according to our availability.  The project notifications 
are requirements of the DNR, City of Milwaukee, and DHFS. 

7. OSHA standard 29 CFR 1926.1101(k)(1)(i) states:  Building and facility owners shall identify the presence, 
location and quantity of asbestos containing material (ACM)  and/or presumed asbestos containing material 
(PACM) at the work site. 

8. OSHA standard 29 CFR 1926.1101 (k)(1)(ii) states:  Building and/or facility owners shall notify the following 
persons of the presence, location, and quantity of ACM or PACM, at the work sites in their buildings and 
facilities.  Notification either shall be in writing, or shall consist of a personal communication between the 
owner and the person to whom notification must be given or their authorized representatives:  (A) Prospective 
employers applying or bidding for work whose employees reasonably can be expected to work in or adjacent to 
areas containing such material: (B) Employees of the owner who will work in or adjacent to areas containing 
such material: (C) On multi-employer work sites, all employers or employees who will be performing work 
within or adjacent to areas containing such materials: (D) Tenants who will occupy areas containing such 
material. 

9. Certified technicians who are trained in the applicable Federal, State, and Local rules and regulations will 
execute all project phases. 

10. Integrity Environmental will conduct air monitoring in accordance with OSHA regulations.  
11. All persons authorized to enter the abatement area will be required to have a current medical exam, to be fit 

tested for respirator use, sign in and out of the abatement area, and utilize proper decontamination methods. 
12. All required medical surveillance and examinations are conducted and recorded per OSHA regulations.  
13. All regulated areas will be posted in compliance with all EPA regulations and OSHA standards.  All signs must 

remain in place until final air clearance is established. 
14. All personnel conducting asbestos removal or management will be certified in the applicable discipline as per 

local, state, and federal regulations. 
15 All contaminated materials will be disposed of in an approved sanitary landfill per DNR regulations. 
16. Owner to provide all necessary electricity, hot and cold potable water, and sufficient storage space for non-

contaminated materials and equipment.  All non-stationary items are to be moved by others prior to the start of 
the abatement project.  It will be the owner’s responsibility to make sure all HVAC systems within the 
containment areas are shut down and locked out.  Owner must notify Integrity Environmental of any other 
hazardous  materials that we may come in contact with, and supply us with the Material Safety Data Sheets 
(MSDS) for those materials. 

17. Areas which require abatement will be accomplished by utilizing Class I, Class II or Class III operations per 
OSHA regulation 29 CFR 1926.1101. 



 
 
 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

 
 

 
2325 Parklawn Drive, Suite Q Waukesha, WI 53186 

(262) 798-1453 Office    (262) 798-1497 Fax 

                    

18. Integrity Environmental has a no smoking policy.   
19. Integrity Environmental will provide copies of all air monitoring results, notifications, disposal manifests, and 

other related documents to the owner. 
20. Performance, labor, and material bonding costs are not included in the above amounts.  The bonding can be 

added for an investment of fifty dollars ($50.00) per thousand dollars ($1,000.00) of contract or portion of, 
minimum of one hundred dollars ($100.00) per bond. 

21. Any alterations or deviations from the above proposal involving extra costs will be executed upon verbal or 
written approval by the owner or owner’s representative.  Extra costs will be added to the above proposal. 

22. Integrity Environmental has one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and one million dollars 
($1,000,000) aggregate liability insurance coverage.  These costs are included in the above sum.  A copy of the 
insurance certificate will be provided if Integrity Environmental is the successful bidder.  $2,000,000 to 
$5,000,000 per occurrence insurance is available for an added premium. 

23. All Integrity Environmental employees are covered by statutory Workers Compensation Insurance. 
24. The owner is advised to be aware of Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 779, Subchapter 1, Construction Liens.  The 

statement that appears below is required by Wis. Stats §779.02(2)(a) if Integrity Environmental is to preserve 
any Lien rights in the event of failure of responsible party to pay for services rendered per this proposal. 

25. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond Integrity Environmental control.  Owner 
to carry fire, tornado, and other necessary insurance.  Owner is responsible for the liabilities of hazardous 
chemicals and/or materials that exist on site. 

26. Payments to be made net cash 15 days, 1-1/2% service charge per month after 15 days of receipt of invoice.  
This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within Sixty (60) days.  

27. Integrity Environmental is expressly authorized to sign any required disposal forms on behalf of the owner(s) 
or generator of any waste removed from the site. 



 
 
 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

 
 

 
2325 Parklawn Drive, Suite Q Waukesha, WI 53186 

(262) 798-1453 Office    (262) 798-1497 Fax 

                    

 
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

 
 

December 30, 2019 
 

Proposal #: Q20-043 
 

XXX 
 

 
 
Authorized by: _______________________________________________ 
    Jacob Erdman 
    Vice President 
 
The above proposal is accepted as quoted and you are authorized to proceed with the work 
specified.  Payments will be made as outlined above. 
 
Date:   _______________________________________________ 
 
Signature:  _______________________________________________ 
 
Print Name:  _______________________________________________ 
 
Title:   _______________________________________________ 
 
 Please sign and return one (1) copy of this proposal acceptance. 
 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT PERSONS OR COMPANIES FURNISHING 
LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION PROPERTY AT THIS 
WORKSITE MAY HAVE LIEN RIGHTS ON YOUR LAND AND BUILDINGS IF THEY 
ARE NOT PAID.  THOSE ENTITLED TO LIEN RIGHTS, IN ADDITION TO 
INTEGRITY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC., ARE THOSE WHO CONTRACT 
DIRECTLY WITH YOU OR THOSE WHO GIVE YOU IDENTIFICATION NOTICE 
WITHIN SIXTY (60) DAYS AFTER THEY FURNISH LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION.  YOU SHOULD GIVE A COPY OF EACH NOTICE YOU 
RECEIVE TO YOUR MORTGAGE LENDER, IF ANY.  INTEGRITY 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. AGREES TO COOPERATE WITH YOU AND 
YOUR LENDER, IF ANY, TO SEE THAT ALL-POTENTIAL LIEN CLAIMANTS ARE 
DULY PAID. 
 



 
1 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT dated the _____ day of ___________, 2019, by and between the City 

of Lake Geneva (hereinafter “City”) and the Geneva Lakes Family YMCA, Inc. (hereinafter 

“YMCA”). 

WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, City and YMCA wish to work cooperatively to provide recreational services 

and utilize athletic fields owned by the City; and 

 WHEREAS, City and YMCA wish to ensure that recreational facilities and programs are 

available to as many residents of the City as possible; and 

 WHEREAS, City and YMCA wish to clarify the relative roles and responsibilities of each 

party to provide recreational facilities and programs to the residents of the City; 

 NOW THEREFORE, the mutual covenants contained herein and other good and valuable 

consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged the parties hereto 

agree as follows: 

1. The above recitals are incorporated herein by reference. 

2. The term of this agreement shall be for a term of one (1) year commencing on __ day 

of _________, 20___. 

3. For the services recited herein, the City shall pay the sum of Fifty-Five Thousand 

Eighty and no/100 ($55,080.00) Dollars for the term of this agreement.  The sum shall 

be paid in bi-monthly installments. 

4. In exchange for the sum provided herein, the YMCA shall do the following: 

a. Provide recreational programs at Veteran’s Park as appropriate. List of programs 

shall include but not be limited to: T-Ball, Baseball, Softball, Travel 

baseball/softball, Tournament level baseball/softball, flag football, volleyball, 

soccer, LaCrosse, Adult softball, Coed softball, Adult Kickball, Pickleball. 



 
2 

 

b. Coordinate the use of the athletic fields at Veteran’s Park for use by all groups 

interested in using said fields in a non-discriminating manner.  Ensure that all 

groups and organizations have equal access to the athletic fields provided by the 

City. 

 

c. Prepare the baseball/softball fields for use by any organization regardless of their 

affiliation with the YMCA by marking the fields and placing of necessary 

equipment such as bases or volleyball nets.  The YMCA shall be notified a 

minimum of one week in advance of events to coordinate proper staffing.  

 

d. Coordinate the use of the fields with the City of Lake Geneva through a shared 

calendar such as google calendar. 

 

e. Make books and records available to the City showing revenues received and 

expenses paid for use of Veteran’s Park. 

 

f. Provide no less than 15% discount rates for City residents participating in activities 

through the YMCA which are conducted at Veteran’s Park. 

g. Tournaments and other rentals at Veteran’s Park will be booked through the City. 

Net proceeds will be shared equally between the City and the YMCA.  A separate 

rental agreement will be used. 

h. The YMCA and City of Lake Geneva shall each provide a One Million 

($1,000,000.00) Dollar liability insurance policy naming the other as an additional 

insured. 

 

i. Responsibilities and equipment available for use at Veteran’s Park shall be as 

follows: 

City of Lake Geneva 

Mowing 



 
3 

 

Trash pickup of entire park (except Concession stand and 2nd floor of Lions Den/asphalt 

area) 

Gas for power equipment 

½ purchase price of groomer 

Flower beds 

Maintenance and repair of groomer 

Clean and maintain bathrooms 

Bids out concession stand 

Any field rental agreements 

City allows YMCA to use the garage for storage of equipment related to these activities 

(not use of Lions Den) 

Owns and maintains regulation size Soccer Goals and nets 

Basketball nets 

 

YMCA 

All field work/maintenance 

Check oil/filters, wash groomer  

Concession Stand and 2nd floor Lions Den/asphalt areas/ prep/cleaning/trash pickup 

Equipment purchases for programs 

Maintain Batting cages 

Owns Volleyball nets 

Owns Bases 

Owns chalker 

Dispense of watering required for baseball game usage (water supplied by City) 

Operations of any tournaments run thru the YMCA 

Communication with city clerk on scheduling of park 

½ purchase price of groomer 

Owner of lawn tractor, push mower, golf cart – do all maintenance 

 



 
4 

 

j. The YMCA will ensure that the fields and facilities are used in a reasonable manner 

by all patrons and invitees of the YMCA. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have set their hand and seal this ______ day 

of ____________, 2019. 

      CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, a municipal corporation 

 

          By:         
      THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor 

 

     Attest:         

 

 

GENEVA LAKES FAMILY YMCA, Inc.   
 
 

 
          By:         



On Dec 3, 2019, at 8:18 AM, Mike Kramp <mike.kramp@glymca.org> wrote: 

  
 
Hi Cindy 
 
Thank you.  I made the change to 4C as you requested.  Also our committee requested that both 
Y and City listed each other as additionally insured. 
 
For the program fees I've changed it to 15%.  Currently, our prices are set and published for 
summer 2020.  We would do a huge disservice to the community by changing these so 
drastically right now. 
 
Here are our currently fees: 
 
t-ball $22 resident/ $35 non-resident 
non-travel baseball/softball  32/45 
travel  75/90 
Dream Team  15/25 
 
With nearly 40-50% of participants being categorized as non-residents, I would highly caution us 
in changing the rates to a 50% discount.  My suggestion would be to move in that direction over 
time.  If you don't mind, can I ask where the 50% comes from? 
 
Thank you so much for your patience and hard work on this.  I think we're getting there. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mike Kramp 
CEO/Executive Director 
GENEVA LAKES FAMILY YMCA 
203 S. Wells Street Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
P 262.248.6211 x18  C 262.745.9895 
mike.kramp@glymca.org 
www.genevalakesymca.org 
 

mailto:mike.kramp@glymca.org
http://email18.godaddy.com/
http://www.genevalakesymca.org/


 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution adopting a 2020 budget amendment authorizing the allocation of health insurance premiums to 
specific departments. 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on January 21, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R03 Date: January 27, 2020 
 

 
Whereas, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2020 Operating Budget for the General Fund, 
Lakefront Fund, Parking Fund and Cemetery Fund, and 
 
Whereas, the actual cost of premiums for health insurance significantly decreased after adoption of the 2020  
budget, and 
 
Whereas, the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee approved the request for allocating the monthly 
insurance health care costs to specified departments, and 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved that the Lake Geneva Common Council adopt a budget amendment allowing 
for the transfer in the 2020 General Fund, Lakefront Fund, Parking Fund and Cemetery Fund Operating 
Budgets as follows: 
 
  See budget increases (decreases) in attachment Exhibit “A”  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 27h day of January, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 

 
 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                      Date 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
BUDGET AMENDMENT 2020 - EXHIBIT "A"
HEALTH AND VISION INSURANCE/PARKING/CONTINGENCY

Original Amended Inc (Dec)
Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Difference

GENERAL FUND
Revenues & Transfers
11-00-00-49300 Transfer from Lakefront 450,938     451,527     589              
11-00-00-49500 Transfer from Parking Fund 1,061,092  931,892     (129,200)      

1,512,030  1,383,419  (128,611)      

Expenditures
11-10-00-57800 Contingency 131,721     147,130     15,409         
11-10-20-51320 Retiree Health Ins Premiums 141,677     134,200     (7,477)          
11-12-00-51345 Municipal Ct Health Insurance 34,443       27,165       (7,278)          
11-12-00-51355 Municipal Ct Vision Insurance -             105            105              
11-14-20-51345 City Admin Health Insurance 10,807       10,765       (42)               
11-14-30-51345 City Clerk Health Insurance 56,576       47,655       (8,921)          
11-14-30-51355 City Clerk Vision Insurance -             175            175              
11-15-10-51345 Acctg Health Insurance 65,442       51,615       (13,827)        
11-15-10-51355 Acctg Vision Insurance -             150            150              
11-16-10-51345 City Hall Health Insurance 22,133       20,485       (1,648)          
11-16-10-51355 City Hall Vision Insurance -             70              70                
11-21-00-51345 PD Health Insurance 678,127     580,700     (97,427)        
11-21-00-51355 PD Vision Insurance -             1,560         1,560           
11-24-00-51345 Bldg Inspector Health Insurance 41,117       39,000       (2,117)          
11-24-00-51355 Bldg Inspector Vision Insurance -             135            135              
11-32-10-51345 St Dept Health Insurance 178,151     171,330     (6,821)          
11-32-10-51355 St Dept Vision Insurance -             435            435              
11-32-12-51345 Snow & Ice Health Insurance 14,675       14,725       50                
11-32-12-51355 Snow & Ice Vision Insurance -             35              35                
11-32-13-51345 Tree & Brush Health Insurance 25,915       24,255       (1,660)          
11-32-13-51355 Tree & Brush Vision Insurance -             70              70                
11-32-14-51345 Composting Health Insurance 18,824       18,885       61                
11-32-14-51355 Composting Vision Insurance -             45              45                
11-32-15-51345 Storm Sewer Health Insurance 1,113         1,120         7                  
11-32-15-51355 Storm Sewer Vision Insurance -             5                5                  
11-34-10-51345 Traffic Control Health Insurance 835            840            5                  
11-34-10-51355 Traffic Control Vision Insurance -             5                5                  
11-52-00-51345 Parks Health Insurance 34,380       34,490       110              
11-52-00-51355 Parks Vision Insurance -             80              80                
11-52-01-51345 Vets Park Health Insurance 16,065       16,120       55                
11-52-01-51355 Vets Park Vision Insurance -             40              40                

1,472,001  1,343,390  (128,611)      



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
BUDGET AMENDMENT 2020 - EXHIBIT "A"
HEALTH AND VISION INSURANCE/PARKING/CONTINGENCY

Original Amended Inc (Dec)
Account Number Account Title Budget Budget Difference

LAKEFRONT FUND
Expenditures and Transfers
40-54-10-51200 Beach Mtce Health Insurance 2,226         2,235         9                  
40-55-10-51340 Riviera Mtce Health Insurance 21,148       20,560       (588)             
40-55-20-59350 Transfer to General Fund 450,938     451,517     579              

474,312     474,312     -               

PARKING FUND
Revenues
42-34-50-46330 Parking Stall Collections 1,600,000  1,375,000  (225,000)      

Expenditures & Transfers
42-34-50-51345 Parking & Oth Health Insurance 99,885       78,780       (21,105)        
42-34-50-51355 Parking & Oth Vision Insurance -             305            305              
42-34-50-59500 Transfer to General Fund 1,061,092  931,892     (129,200)      

1,160,977  1,010,977  (150,000)      

CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
48-00-00-49100 Appl of Prior Years Appropriation 6,500         12,615       6,115           

Expenditures
48-00-00-51345 Cem Health Insurance 31,955       37,930       5,975           
48-00-00-51355 Cem Vision Insurance -             140            140              

31,955       38,070       6,115           



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution adopting a 2019 budget amendment authorizing the use of Contingency funds for additional Public 
Participation for the Comprehensive Plan  

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on January 21, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R04 Date: January 27, 2020 
 

Whereas, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2019 Operating Budget for the General  
Fund, and, 
 
Whereas, a Contingency account was budgeted at $151,087 for 2019 unbudgeted, approved  
expenditures, and, the current unexpended balance in that account is $93,255, and 
 
Whereas, the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee approved the request for additional Public Participation for 
the Comprehensive Plan process totaling $5,000, and 
 
Whereas, the Common Council approved the same request on October 28, 2019, and 
 
Whereas, this expenditure was not included in the 2019 General Fund Operating Budget  
and utilizing Contingency funds for this purpose would be appropriate, and 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved that the Lake Geneva Common Council approve this resolution  
to adopt a budget amendment allowing for a transfer in the 2019 General Fund Operating Budget  
as follows: 
 
Increase Acct #11-69-30-52160, Comprehensive Plan, by $5,000 
Decrease Acct #11-10-00-57800, Contingency Fund, by $5,000 
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 27th day of January, 2020. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 
 
  

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                          Date 

 
 
 


	0-January 27, 2020 Council Agenda
	city of lake geneva regular common council
	Monday, January 27, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	04a-Certificate of Recognition- Donald Berg- 2020
	08-January 13, 2020 Council Minutes
	Ucity of lake geneva regular common council Minutes
	UMonday, January 13, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	09a-Operator Licenses
	09b-Winterfest Application Amendment
	09c-09 19 2020 Alzheimer's Walk
	09d-08 2020 Art in the Park
	11aa-Pay4_Memo_FINAL
	11ab-SIGNED_PayApp4
	20191216150647513
	2019_LGStreets_PaymentTab_4_191216

	11ac-2019_LGStreets_PaymentTab_4_191216
	11ad-2019_LG_Streets_FinalWaivers
	11ba-Memo to PWC January 17 2020
	11bb-Parking Services HVAC Proposals
	11c- MSI Pay Request #1
	11d-Riviera Abatement Proposal- Integrity Environmental
	December 30, 2019
	Proposal #: Q20-043

	11ea-YMCA Agreement and list 12-03-19 - PB-Y reviewed
	11eb- Mike Kramp Comments YMCA Agreements
	11fa-Resolution 20-R03 2020 Health Insurance Allocations
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	11fb-Health Insurance Budget Amendment
	Sheet1

	11g-Resolution 20-R04 Comprehensive Plan Contingency Funds Hillmoor
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote




